Tina Lee

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Tina Lee; Richard Hicks

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA); Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY
CENAP (USA); Friend, Thessolonia M CPT USARMY 4 CAV BDE (USA)

Subject: RE: VAO50 CSS 30900 Gate (UNCLASSIFIED)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

HI Tina
Can you put this ticket on hold?
The gate is working now.

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Tina Lee [mailto:Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 2:28 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV
USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J).Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: VA050 CSS 30900 Gate (UNCLASSIFIED)

Received assigned WO 14374 Sending to Tidewater.
Thank you.Make it a Great Day!!!

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302



Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703)
738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

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

Please add to PM

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: CSS 30900 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Scott,
1.) CSS Ticket Number: 30900

2.) Service Call Priority (emergency, urgent, routine): Urgent
3.) Name, Office and Command of Requestor: Angela W. Williams-Taylor,
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AFOS
4.) Type of Funding (COR Input)
5.) Paying Activity Code (PAC) (COR Input)
6.) Discover 1June 2021
7.) Specific craft designation(s): PM
8.) Callers'/AFOS description of the problem or requirement: ):Gate is
broke and not working,
9.) POCis FC CPT Friend @ 910.598.7193
10.) Associated Asset ID number: VAO50
Description of equipment or system (type of equipment, size, serial number): Gate is broke and not working. The
motor seems to work but, not engaging the gate.

VR,

Mrs. Angela W. Williams-Taylor

99th RD (DPW)

AFOS AREA FACILITY OPERATIONS SPECIALIST (AFOS) REGION C10
Contractor: Dawson

Angela.W.Williams-Taylor.ctr@mail.mil

Office: 910-598-8339

Phone: 757.544.7039

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



